

From: Melissa Shute <MSHUT@statoil.com>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE:

Date: Tue, 03 Oct 2017 20:01:43 +0000

Importance: Normal

Hi leila-

Eldar has 1:00 pm or 3:30pm on Tuesday or early morning on Wednesday. Will either of those times work?

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Melissa Shute <MSHUT@statoil.com>

Subject:

Hi Melissa! What's the open time slot on Tuesday?

Leila Sepehri Getto

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: (202) 208-5359

Cell: (202) 706-9435

The information contained in this message may be CONFIDENTIAL and is intended for the addressee only. Any unauthorized use, dissemination of the information or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the addressee, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this message.

Thank you

#1364685.1

Sierra Club FOIA - DOI-

OS-2024-000670

SC_EVERSPLIT0004264